
   
  
 

    

www.gaddabout.org.uk 

8 January 2023 

Environment            
East Lothian Council 
John Muir House 
Brewery Park 
Haddington 
EH41 3HA 
 
Email environment@eastlothian.gov.uk 
 
Dear Sirs 
 

Erection of garden building for use as ancillary residential accommodation  
53 The Village Archerfield Dirleton East Lothian EH39 5HT 
Ref. No: 22/01419/P 
 
The Gullane Area Community Council submits the following response to the above application for 

planning permission. The subjects lie wholly within our community council area. 

The footprint of the auxiliary accommodation is close to that of the existing house, and we note that 
with some rearrangement the new accommodation could be turned into a separate house. We 
therefore ask that if you are minded to grant the application it should be on condition that the 
permitted use of the block is limited to use ancillary to the residential occupancy of the main house 
and that use for separate occupation is not permitted. A similar condition was imposed on 
development for 33 The Village. 
 

Martin White 
Community Councillor and Planning Spokesperson 
For and on behalf of Gullane Area Community Council 
Email  
Telephone  
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